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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:35 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  Update - The Big Year End Mineral Sale Continues! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Year End Mineral Sale 

   

With the Holidays and 2016 rapidly approaching, our annual Year End Mineral 
Clearance Sale is going strong as we enter its third week! As most folks know, 
we have a year end mineral sale in December to reduce inventory prior to the 
New Year. This helps with our taxes and gives everyone a chance to save lots 
of money on their mineral purchases. It's also a great way to shop for gifts if 

you have other mineral collectors in the family, or even give a gift to yourself! 

 
Our specimens are now being sold on a best offer basis. If you see some items 
you like, just email your best offer and we'll either accept it or work out a price 
that makes everyone happy. All showrooms are included in the sale and for this 
week, the Exceptional Mineral Showrooms have been updated and restocked! 

 

Link to the Exceptional Mineral Showrooms! 
 

* All Reasonable Offers will be Accepted * 
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* All Mineral Showrooms are Included in the Sale * 
 

* This Sale will run until December 31st * 
 

Link to the Website! 

  
*  Best Wishes for the Holidays to all of our Mineral Collecting Friends   

* 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The Next Denver 2015 Showroom Will Open in 2016! 

  

Please watch for the NEW update notice! 

 

Link to visit the first Denver Showroom 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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